FILED 8/7/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 05140-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

State f lorida

-> -~ - ->
JPublic Serpice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 7, 2018

TO: Nickalus Holmes, Deputy Clerk I, Office of the Commission Clerk g/ W
(s e’
FROM: Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office of Industry Development and Market ~J
Analysis 5
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets in July 2018

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of July 2018
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Both of the documents can be returned to the company that submitted them. If you have
any questions regarding this report, please contact me.

Attachment

cc: ark A. Futrell (without attachment)
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Confidential Inventory by Closed Docket Page 1 of 1
Florida Public Service Commission
¥ of Confi D in h Closed During (June 2018)
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3 liams, [Dziechciarz, |claim per Peak Tower (Lawson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) _ /
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